From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:58 PM

'susan.arbetter@charter.com'; 'grace.ashford@nytimes.com'; '‘Bragg,
Christopher'; 'jcampbell@nypublicradio.org'; 'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com’;
'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com'; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org’;
'Michelle.DelRey@hearst.com’; 'jdeline@news10.com’; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org';
'luis.ferre@nytimes.com'; 'zack.fink@charter.com'; 'news@cbs6albany.com’;
'mfrench@politico.com’; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’;
'agronewold@politico.com'; 'khughes@nysnys.com’;
'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com'; 'shaneking@statewatch.com’,
'editor@cityandstateny.com’'; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com’;
'David.lombardo@wecny.org'; 'seamus.lyman@charter.com'; 'Lyons, Brendan';
'Jmahoney@cnhi.com'; 'billmahoney@politico.com'; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’;
'rnavarro@statewatch.com’; 'mikep@statewatch.com’;
'nick.reisman@charter.com’; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com’;
'dslattery@nydailynews.com'; 'Joshua.Solomon@TimesUnion.com’;
'jspector@politico.com’; 'Maryfrancis.Stoute@charter.com’;
'JWelasquez@thecity.nyc'; 'jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com’;
'Peter.Wendler@wcny.org'; 'zwilliams@nypost.com’;
'timothy.p.williams@charter.com'; 'syoung@politico.com’;
‘azimmerman@chalkbeat.org'; 'cseiler@timesunion.com’;
'ljochnowitz@timesunion.com'; 'cchurchill@timesunion.com’;
'‘anorder@timesunion.com'; 'ttyler@timesunion.com’;
'rgavin@timesunion.com'; 'ghearst@timesunion.com’;
'mmahoney@dailygazette.net'; 'reed@dailygazette.com’;
'news@dailygazette.net’; 'corown@dailygazette.net'; 'tips@readsludge.com’;
'hello@readsludge.com’; 'donny@readsludge.com'

'blee@alm.com’; 'Grandeau Compliance'

UPDATE -- CJA, et al v. JCOPE, et al (Albany Co. #904235-22) -- awaiting a
judge

6-21-22-osc-transfer-tro.pdf; 6-21-22-affidavit-notarized.pdf

TO: Legislative Correspondents Association Reporters, Etc.

Below, with the above-attached, is my NOTICE to JCOPE, et al. as to where we’re at in the important,
electorally-explosive case you have yet to report. What are you waiting for?

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



https://www.judgewatch.org/lawsuit-jcope/osc-affidavit/6-21-22-osc-transfer-tro.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/lawsuit-jcope/osc-affidavit/6-21-22-affidavit.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:19 PM

To: 'jcope@jcope.ny.gov' <jcope@jcope.ny.gov>; 'Emily.Logue@jcope.ny.gov'
<Emily.Logue@jcope.ny.gov>; ‘jose.nieveslaw@gmail.com' <jose.nieveslaw@gmail.com>;
'glavine@bhlawpllc.com' <glavine@bhlawpllc.com>; 'sgerstman@magavern.com’
<sgerstman@magavern.com>; 'marvin.jacob@retired.weil.com' <marvin.jacob@retired.weil.com>;
'dmcnamara@phillipslytle.com' <dmcnamara@phillipslytle.com>; 'Lisa Reid' <lreid@nysenate.gov>;
'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov>; 'INTAKEUNIT' <emailreply@ig.ny.gov>;
'records.access@exec.ny.gov' <records.access@exec.ny.gov>; 'josephj@nysenate.gov'
<josephj@nysenate.gov>; 'haakb@nyassembly.gov' <haakb@nyassembly.gov>;
'NYAG.Pressoffice@ag.ny.gov' <NYAG.Pressoffice @ag.ny.gov>; 'Aujla, Andy' <Andy.Aujla@ag.ny.gov>;
'mkogut@osc.ny.gov' <mkogut@osc.ny.gov>

Cc: 'blee@alm.com' <blee@alm.com>; 'ccharnosky@alm.com' <ccharnosky@alm.com>

Subject: NOTICE : OSC with TRO -- awaiting a judge -- CJA, et al v. JCOPE, et al (Albany Co. #904235-22)

TO: New York State Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) —
ATT:  Sanford Berland/Executive Director
Emily Logue/Director of Investigations & Enforcement
Chair Jose Nieves
Commissioners: Gary Lavine, Sharon Gerstman,
Marvin Jacob, David McNamara
Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC) — ATT: Lisa Reid/Executive Director
New York State Inspector General (NYS-IG) — ATT: Lucy Lang/NYS-IG
Governor Kathy Hochul — ATT: FOIL officer
Temporary Senate President Andrea Stewart-Cousins & Senate —
ATT: Jellisa Joseph/Counsel to Secretary of the Senate
Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie & Assembly — ATT: Brian Haak/Counsel
Attorney General Letitia James — ATT: AG-press; Westchester Bureau Chief Andy Aujla
Comptroller Thomas DiNapoli — ATT: Mike Kogut/Associate Counsel

The above-attached was filed four hours ago. Part 1 Duty Judge Platkin has recused himself. Here’s
the NYSCEF docket.

Elena Sassower, individual petitioner/plaintiff pro se
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org
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